United States Department of the Interior

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

P. 0. Irawver U
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

June 19, 1972

A. H. Rains
Post Office Box 927
Carlsbad, Kew Mexico 88220

Dear M. Rains:

Your letter of May 31, 1972 requests approval for off-lease

of Yates production from oil and gas lease Las Cruces 067684 involving
one well in MEMMBE sec. 23, T. 20 8., R. 28 E. The off-lease storage

is to be located in sec. 23, T. 20 8., R. 29 E., all R.M.P.M.,

Bddy County, New Maxico.

The method of off-lesse storage described by your letter is heredby
approved subject to approval by the Kew Mexico (il Conservation

Comission. Rach tank battery is to be properly marked and
identified with s sign indicating the lease name gnd serial mumber.

Please notify this office vhen the instailation is completed and
operative so that it can be inspected.

Sincerely yours,

(oma. sep.} ROBRERT L. BEEKMAN

Robert L. Beekman
Assistant District Engineer

ce: Roswell
ﬂ.u.o.c.c., m h
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